

Lakeside Unity Area of Narcotics Anonymous Business Meeting Agenda

Elevations Church, Clearfield UT.

Dated: December 4, 2022

Open Meeting (4:46 PM) with a "Moment of Silence" followed by serenity prayer. Service Prayer- Jerry
Twelve Concepts- Cody P.
Twelve Traditions- Mandy P.
Daily Meditation from Just for Today- Amy G.

ROLL CALL-GSR's

Spiritual Solutions (Sid): Absent
Kleansville (Billy): Present- Mandy P. filling in
Key Tag and a Hug (Jerry): Present
TGIF (Chelsie W.): Present
SOS (Caleb): Present
Refuse to Use (Marcus S.): Absent
New Connections (Open): Present
Coffee & Recovery (Jason): Absent
Finally Connected (Cody P.): Present
Basic Txt Study (GSR Open): Present
Posi-Talk (GSR Open): Absent, no report

ROLL CALL-Executive Committee

Chair (Trevor): Present
Vice Chair (Open):
Secretary (Amy G): Present
Treasurer (Rusty C): Present
RCM (Adam C): Present

ROLL CALL-Sub-Committee Chairs

Public Relations Chair (Kurtis): Present
Literature Chair (Derek): Present
Web Servant (Brittany P): Present
Activities (Mandee P): Present

GSR'S: 5 /8 Quorum? Yes
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: 3/4
CHAIRS SUB-COMMITTEE: 4/4

GROUP REPORTS

SPIRITUAL SOULUTIONS: No report
KLEANSVILLE: Report Attached
KEY TAG AND A HUG: Report Attached
TGIF: Report Attached

SOS: Report Attached

REFUSE TO USE: Verbal report, the meeting is more kick ass now, they have new home group members.

NEW CONNECTION: No report

COFFEE & RECOVERY: Report Attached

FINALLY CONNECTED: Verbal report, the meeting is going well and will have a report next month.

BASIC TXT STUDY: Attached

POSI-TALK: Absent, need GSR

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

Chair: Nothing to report

Secretary: Printed new meeting schedules, they printed with a black block on the top of and I am going to get a reprint, and get them out to the GSR's.

Treasurer: See attached reports

RCM: Absent

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT:

Coordinator went to several meeting this month at Elevations, it's hit and miss with the attendance of the kids. The jail is not communicating back, and the jail coordinator is going to try and find out if there is another contact person at the jail. Jail coordinator has a bunch of literature sitting and want to bring up in new business what to do with the literature until they get in contact with the jail rep.

Diamond Tree might be shutting down the IOP side of the treatment, but they are going to continue to take members in for H&I until they find out more of the facilities plan.

Making progress with Safe Harbor.

Member was contacted by a treatment center outside of our Area for assistance in H&I and literature, they are going to see how we can help but see if they can get some support from the Area they are in; more will be reviled on this.

Vice Chair needed

PR Literature person needed

Leftover flyers from Learning Days are free for the GSR's to take back to their homegroups.

LITERATURE REPORT: See attached

ACTIVITIES REPORT:

Last event was Learning Days, it went well. They spent \$43 on ham, turkey, and coffee; that is all the money they needed. It turned out well and the food was delicious.

Upcoming Marathon Meetings event will be held from Christmas Eve at 3pm to Christmas day at 3pm. at the Elevations Church, they have sign-ups for meeting chairs and speakers on Genius, it's going to be added to the website. Dinner starts at 7pm with prime rib and ham.

They want to see if the homegroups can sign up for snacks for the marathon's meetings, it was discussed that Mandy P. will email the GSR's with assignments.

WEBMASTER REPORT:

Everything with the website is going well, there are so many things happening and things have been busy.

Does anyone need to be added to the open forum discussion list or have any motions to submit?

BREAK – Re Open 5:25

7th TRADITION COLLECTIONS: \$0

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION (30 MINUTES):

Tuesday noon meeting is here, and they would like to get on the meeting schedule and will attend 3 consecutive Area meetings; the meeting is Basic Txt Study. They have a donation to make to Area this month.

Cody P. wanted to make a suggestion with some of the finances we are currently sitting on to help fund a Delicate and Alternate this year at the World Service Conference, they are both being funded by the Region, or they don't go. Jerry thought the extra money had already been set aside, but it was decided the extra helped fund the new prison with literature. Homegroups will take back to their groups to talk about possibly donating money to Region, because Area is currently sitting on about \$700.00. World Service Conference is in April, and they will need travel expenses. December 10th is the next Region meeting if anyone is interested in getting involved or just wants to come.

OLD BUSINESS:

Chair made suggestion to change the Area meeting time; no nominations to change the time and it will remain the same.

NEW BUSINESS:

Open nominations for Executive Committee for December and votes in January, no nominations/votes were made. Discussion to have GSR's talk with homegroups to try to get new people involved in Area. Amy is going to step down from Secretary.

NOMINATIONS:

5 OPEN POSITIONS

Vice RCM

Secretary Alternate

PR Alternate

Vice Chair

Webmaster Alternate

Next meeting will be January 1st, 2022, in Clearfield, UT at the Elevations Church.

Business starts at 4:45 PM
CONTACT Trevor at 801 -425 -8695
MOTION TO ADJOURN: Jerry
Closed at 5:45

CLOSE THE MEETING WITH THE 3rd STEP PRAYER

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous
Group Report

Group Name A.O.S. Date 12/3/22

MONTHLY

Attendance 104

Newcomers 6

Collections \$ 138.-

Rent \$ 40.-

Literature Order \$ 83.-

Area Donation \$ 41.-

Report

continues to be a strong meeting with a
solid home group. coffee maker broke and
we had an expense of \$35.- to replace it.

Report given by caleb orson

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous
GROUP REPORT

Group Name TGIF Date 12-4-22

MONTHLY

Attendance 68

Newcomers 6

Collections \$ 55.00

Supplies \$ _____

Rent \$ _____

Literature Order \$ _____

Area Donation \$ 200.00

Report Going well. Attendance is good. Home group
members growing

Report given by Chelsay W.

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous

Group Report

Group Name Basic Text Study Date 12/4/22

MONTHLY

Attendance 20 16

Newcomers 1

Collections \$ 32

Rent \$ 10

Literature Order \$ 25

Area Donation \$ 22

Report

All is well! UP to 3 homegroup members
now. And have a regular attendance each
week.

Report given by Jess R.

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous
Group Report

Group Name Kleansville Date 12/4/22

MONTHLY

Attendance 56

Newcomers 8

Collections \$118

Rent \$20

Literature Order \$91.25

Area Donation ~~\$57~~ \$57

Report

Our meeting is going well. Our homegroup
members have been stepping up to be of
service. Attendance at step work meeting has declined
& we're considering discontinuing that part of
our meeting. We will advise area if we make
that decision.

Report given by Billy C

Key Tag & Hang

At every Buddy My Home is Jerry for an adult

Meetings are small But the message of recovery
is strong.

c
alt. 95
New Comics 2
Donation 107.00
Rent 30.00
Literature 9.90



amy gallegos <amygallegos88@gmail.com>

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous

1 message

mperea0613@gmail.com <mperea0613@gmail.com>

Sun, Dec 4, 2022 at 5:02 PM

To: amygallegos88@gmail.com

Lakeside Unity Area Narcotics Anonymous Group Report

Group Name. Coffee and recovery
Date November 2022

MONTHLY
Attendance 100

Newcomers 6

Collections \$112

Rent \$50

Literature Order TBD

Area Donation 0 Report

The meeting is going well. We have a strong message being shared. Treatment centers still attending regularly.

Sent from my iPhone

Literature Report:

1 message

Derrick Brydson <dbrydson08@gmail.com>

Sun, Dec 4, 2022 at 5:23 PM

To: amy gallegos <amygallegos88@gmail.com>, Trevor Schulz <trevschulzter@gmail.com>

Literature Report:**Dec. 4th, 2022****Literature Restock:**

- \$588.40

Total in literature sales for the month:

- \$256.85

Literature Inventory currently sits at:

- \$1998.46

Group Literature Orders:**Sunday - Spiritual Solutions:**